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I’m only copying you guys when it appears to have gone to our general box only.

Catarina S. Kidd, AICP, Senior Planner
City of Cupertino | Community Development
10300 Torre Avenue, Cupertino, CA 95014
408-777-3214 | catarinak@cupertino.org

From: Kitty Moore 
Sent: Thursday  June 14  2018 10:57 AM
To: Darcy Paul <DPaul@cupertino.org>; Rod Sinks <RSinks@cupertino.org>; Barry Chang <BChang@cupertino.org>; Savita Vaidhyanathan <svaidhyanathan@cupertino.org>; Steven Scharf <SScharf@cupertino.org>; City Clerk <CityClerk@cupertino.org>
Cc: Cupertino City Manager's Office <manager@cupertino.org>; City Attorney's Office <CityAttorney@cupertino.org>; Esq. Bern Steves  City of Cupertino Planning Dept. <planning@cupertino.org>
Subject: Re: Deny Vallco SB 35 Applicaiton  Amend Vallco DEIR

All,

Please correct the depth of cut as 38'-58'.  It is still about double what has been previously communicated.  The topo map spot elevations are not the FF of the JCP building, the elevations of the topo lines on the Tentative Map which show those spot elevations
were all removed so it was not apparent as you can see.

Topo map for the Tentative Map Submission, TM.2.1:

Actual depth of cut:

Comment Letter K



 
Sorry for any confusion.
 
Kitty Moore
 
 
On Thu, Jun 14, 2018 at 9:56 AM, Kitty Moore  wrote:

Dear Mayor Paul and City Council,
 
Please add this to the Public Record for both Vallco DEIR comments and the Vallco SB 35 application:
 
The Vallco SB 35 Project is on a site which is listed for hazardous materials pursuant to Gov. Code Section 65962.5.  This makes the site non-compliant with SB 35, Ca. Gov. Code 65913.4(a)(6)(E).  Until which time the site is not on this list, the
site does not qualify for SB 35 ministerial streamlining.  Additionally, the DEIR and SB 35 applications need to reflect the east side property depths of excavation at 38.0'-78.0' and NOT the "20 to 30 feet" currently being incorrectly
communicated.
 
CA. GOV. CODE § 69513.4(A)(6)(E)

(a) A development proponent may submit an application for a development that is subject to the streamlined  ministerial approval process provided by subdivision (b) and not subject to a conditional use permit if the development
satisfies all of the fo lowing objective planning standards

(6) The development is not located on a site that is any of the following

(E) A hazardous waste site that is listed pursuant to Section 65962.5 or a hazardous waste site designated by the Department of Toxic Substances Control pursuant to Section 25356 of the Health and Safety Code
unless the Department of Toxic Substances Control has cleared the site for residential use or residential mixed uses.

This statute is applicable and the project is not compliant and disqualified from SB 35. 

VTC SB 35 Applicant claims they are exempt from SB 35 Subd. (a)(6-7) in VTC SB 35 Development Application, Project Description SB 35 Elig bility Checklist p. 4, PDF 23.  http //www.cupertino.org/home/showdocument?id 19613
 

However the DEIR for Vallco shows the site is on the hazardous materials list:  Draft Environmental Impact Report for Vallco Specific Plan Special Area  SCH# 2018022021, p. 143, PDF 179.  http://www.cupertino.org/home/showdocument?
id 20887 
 

“Impact HAZ-2: The project (and project alternatives) is located on a site which is included
on a list of hazardous materials sites compiled pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5;” 
 

In the DEIR, they go on to say how it can be mitigated to less than significant but that is indeterminate.  More importantly, the SB 35 law asks a yes or no question   is it on the hazardous materials list or not.  It is.  Ministerial approval of
a site on the Cortese list is beyond the scope of SB 35 and would be a subjective decision on an environmental matter regarding hazardous materials.

 

The pertinent pages from the Vallco DEIR are included to illustrate how these are not simple matters to ignore.
 
What is of note, is that the Vallco SB 35 application does not show this hazardous materials listing, and the Measure D, Hills at Vallco Environmental Assessment, also does not share the listing.  AND, the DEIR shows no HAZ impacts.  It is only by careful
reading that the item is found.  I want the Impact HAZ-2 to be changed to SIGNIFICANT and listed in the Impact Summary.  It was not included in the Impact Summary and so its significance is not easily noticed.  
 
Additionally, site at 19333 Vallco Parkway is prohibited from housing, there has been no testing of the Vallco site to determine if there was any spread of material on the site or previous dumping. Please notice the grave error in excavation depth, Vallco SB
35 plan shows three levels below existing sidewalk grade on the east side of Wolfe Rd.  This is at elevation 180' approximately.  The parking lot on the north side of JC Penney is at elevation 200'.  
 

 
Architectural Plans Part 3, P-0853 show the finished floor elevation at 143.0, and there would be excavation a few feet below that level for the foundation.  Let's be generous and say they only need to excavate 1' below the basement level of the garage, so the
depth of excavation on the east side will be to 142.0'.
 
Where are the Property Lines?  They do not show them.



 
Now, recall that the ENTIRE property will sit at one level of underground parking, they are claiming incorrectly that there will be only 20 to 30 feet of excavation for underground parking when it will be a MINIMUM 38' to a MAXIMUM 78'.
 
This has to be communicated and fixed in the DEIR.
 

 
Are you aware of these excavation depths?  I am wondering if the soil excavation calculations are correct, I have seen no actual cross sections of cut and do not want to run them myself...
 
As stated above  the site is not eligible for SB 35 Ca. Gov. Code Section 65913.4(a)(6)(E) due to being on the hazardous materials list pursuant to  Ca. Gov. Code Section 65962.5.
Please, due to its significance, the listing must moved into the Significant Impacts section of the DEIR and they can demonstrate how this would be remedied.  
 
Please read pages 140-143 of the Vallco DEIR:
 



 
 



 
 

 
Sincerely,
 
Kitty Moore
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